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Memo CP-D/517

Date: 4 September 2008

To: Distribution

From: N. Otsuka and S. Dunaeva
Subject: REFERENCE format for reports

There are some entries which have R,EANDC-50-S under REFERENCE. This
report contains contributions submitted to the International Conference of Nuclear
Structure with Neutrons, Antwerp 1965. Full papers are given in this EANDC-50-S
report, and only their abstracts are given in the proceedings of this conference
(65ANTWERP). There are not sequential page numbers through this report, and each

paper is identified by its paper number.

Page | Volume
Preface 1
List of the individual contributions 1 1
Classifications of the individual contributions 13 1
Individual contributions from paper 1 to paper 99 - 1
Individual contributions from paper 100 to paper 202 - 2
Appendix | — Author index 1.1 2
Appendix Il — List of participants to the Conference 2.1 2

In the current format rule for reports, we cannot code paper # for reports. Therefore
we propose addition and correction of the following lines to the current format rule.

1) Addition to general coding forms:
(P or R or S,code-number,(volume/part),page(paper #),date)

2) Revision of description for the Page subfield:

Page (paper#) subfield: the page number, which may be alphanumeric, and/or the
paper #, enclosed in parentheses. If omitted, the following comma is also omitted. If
there are two works on a page they may be distinguished as described on preceding

page; for example: 123(1) and 123(2).

3) Addition to coding samples:
R, EANDC-50, (2),(102),1965

EANDC report number 50, Volume 2, paper number 102, published in 1965
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